

Daniel M. Hubbard

202 Oak Knoll Cr #232F, Lewisville, Texas 75067

Phone: 972.464.8314

Email: danielmhubbard86@yahoo.com **Portfolio:** www.dhgraphicdesign.com

SUMMARY

A talented and motivated designer with over 15 years experience with print and web design in a variety of corporate and small businesses. Always looking for new and improved ways to use the applications more effectively but yet still produce eye pleasing and productive designs. A confident individual that can work alone or within a team environment, always someone that can be counted on to produce quality work and deliver a professional image. Looking for a company that believes in a individual and helps that person grow professionally as well as better person.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERTISE

Skills & Software

- Business branding
 - Logo creation
 - Layout and Design
 - Website design
 - Email Advertising
 - Proficient of Mac & PC
 - Photoshop
 - Indesign
 - Quarkxpress
 - Illustrator
 - Dreamweaver
 - Flash
 - Filemaker Pro
-

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Nest Family Entertainment, Coppell, TX (2006 - 2008)

Graphic / Web Designer

Responsible for producing and designing sales material & graphics for the retail and web departments: For the retail department my duties included: magazine ads, catalog flyers, posters, postcards, trade booth graphics& posters. Responsible to produce graphics & banners for the websites and create 4 weekly email campaigns and create and edit videos for uploading to video sites for previewing.

DH Graphic Design, Lewisville, TX (1999 - Present)

Graphic / Web Designer

Responsibility of freelancing is to design websites and a wide variety of print materials. I handle the everyday activities from meeting with the client, developing areas of customer service, production and producing print ready artwork to the printer.

Corporate Visual Communication, Dallas, TX (1998 - 2006)

Graphic & Production Artist / Filemaker Pro Programmer

Responsible for developing & programming the Filemaker database that oversees the operation of the company from quoting, order entry, print production and invoicing. I was also responsible for being a on-call graphic artist, web designer, and work in prepress when needed.

Lobo/The Design Group, Dallas, TX (1994 - 1999)

Graphic & Production Artist

Responsible for producing artwork per art director instructions as well as designing artwork. What was unique about this position was the ability to also act at a prepress dept. Once we had approval on jobs, we ran our own color proofs and film to deliver to the commercial printer. Responsible for the daily systems management of our Macintosh network

DH Graphic Design, Lewisville, TX (1993 - 1994)

Production Artist

Responsible for producing artwork for matchbook covers and matchbox advertising

EDUCATION

ATI Graphic Design, Dallas, TX (1992 - 1993)

Studied all areas of graphic design, color theory, layout, typography, photo editing

SALARY REQUIREMENTS: \$45,000 a year